
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Stuart Robinson 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 24 74360 
 

 
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Steven Courtney 
Tel: 24 74707 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HEALTH AND WELL-BEING AND ADULT SOCIAL 
CARE) 

 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds on 
Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 at 10.00 am 

 
(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
P Truswell - Middleton Park; 

G Hussain - Roundhay; 

T Murray - Garforth and Swillington; 

J Walker - Headingley; 

C Fox - Adel and Wharfedale; 

S Armitage - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

K Bruce - Rothwell; 

J Illingworth (Chair) - Kirkstall; 

S Varley - Morley South; 

S Bentley - Weetwood; 

M Robinson - Harewood; 

Co-optees 
Joy Fisher Leeds LINk 

Sally Morgan Equality Issues 
Betty Smithson Leeds LINk 
Emma Stewart Alliance of Service Users and Carers 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting).  
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

           No exempt items on this agenda. 
 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
AND OTHER INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-18 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.   Also to declare 
any other significant interests which the Member 
wishes to declare in the public interest, in 
accordance with paragraphs 19-20 of the 
Members’ Code of Conduct 
 
 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meetings held on 21st November 2013 and 19th 
December 2012. 
 

1 - 12 

7   
 

  SERVICES FOR BLIND AND VISUALLY 
IMPAIRED PEOPLE IN LEEDS 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting the recent 
correspondence received from the acting Chair of 
the National Federation of the Blind (Leeds 
Branch), in order that the Scrutiny Board might 
determine what, if any, further scrutiny activity may 
be required. 
 

13 - 
26 



 

 
D 

8   
 

  DEMENTIA IN LEEDS 
 

To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny 
and Member Development  providing an 
update on the progress of the Leeds’ draft 
Dementia Strategy – Living Well with 
Dementia in Leeds (2012-2015) and an 
overview of work to date and future plans for 
dementia-friendly Leeds.   

 
 

27 - 
40 

9   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE - JANUARY 2013 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny Board 
and Member Development on the Board’s work 
schedule. 
 

41 - 
56 

10   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 
Wednesday 20th February 2013 at 10.00am in the 
Civic Hall, Leeds 
(Pre-meeting for Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 
 



Draft Minutes to be approved at the meeting 
to be held on Wednesday, 23

rd
 January, 2013 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HEALTH AND WELL-BEING AND ADULT SOCIAL 
CARE) 

 
WEDNESDAY, 21ST NOVEMBER, 2012 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor J Illingworth in the Chair 

 Councillors S Bentley, K Bruce, C Fox,  
G Hussain, C Macniven, M Robinson, 
P Truswell, S Varley and J Walker 
 

 
CO-OPTED MEMBERS: 
 
           Joy Fisher, Leeds LINk 
 Sally Morgan, Equality Issues            
           Emma Stewart, Alliance of Service Users and Carers 
 

56 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary and other Interests  
Councillor Macniven declared an interest in Agenda Item 7, Transformation of 
Health and Social Care Services in Leeds (minute 59 refers), due to her 
position as Executive Support Member for Adult Social Care and a Governor 
of the NHS York and Leeds Partnership Foundation Trust. 
 
Joy Fisher declared an interest in Agenda Item 7, Transformation of Health 
and Social Care Services in Leeds (Minute 59 refers) due to her involvement 
as a LINk representative involved in discussions around service integration. 
 

57 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councllor T Murray, 
Councillor S Armitage and Mrs B Smithson. 
 
Councillor C Macniven was in attendance as substitute for Councillor T 
Murray. 
 

58 Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 October 2012 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

59 Transformation of Health and Social Care Services in Leeds  
The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented 
Members with an update against a number of the Board’s recommendations 
regarding the Transformation of Health and Social Care in Leeds. 
 
The following were in attendance for this item: 
 

• Councillor Lucinda Yeadon, Executive Member for Adult Social Care 

• Dennis Holmes, Deputy Director, Adult Social Services 

• Richard Clayton, Programme Manager – Leeds and York Partnership 
NHS Foundation Trust 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft Minutes to be approved at the meeting 
to be held on Wednesday, 23

rd
 January, 2013 

• Michele Tynan, Chief Officer – Learning Disabilities, Adult Social 
Services 

• Paul Morrin, Director of Integration – Leeds Community Healthcare 
NHS Trust 

• Hilary Phillpot, Programme Manager – Commissioning Partnerships, 
NHS Airedale, Bradford and Leeds 

 
Members discussed governance arrangements between the Council and 
health partners.  Issues highlighted included the following: 
 

• The opportunity for social care and health partners to provide better 
outcomes through working together. 

• The potential for savings to be made through joint working. 

• The need to ensure and to be clear about relevant accountability for 
Elected Members. 

• Complexity of the various organisations involved in the local healthcare 
system / economy.   

• Integration of teams and pooling of facilities and resources. 

• Reference to a report that was considered at Executive Board in 
October 2012 which set out the legal position on how to manage 
arrangements as commissioners and providers. 

• Sharing of data and compatibility between different IT systems. 
 
Members discussed partnership arrangements between Adult Social Care 
and Leeds and York Partnership NHS Foundation Trust.  Issues highlighted 
included the following: 
 

• Provision of services for mental health patients – the social care needs 
for all mental health care would be met within Leeds but some hospital 
treatment would be provided elsewhere. 

• Equality Impact Assessments. 

• There had been more collaborative working between the organisations 
and a merging of roles and responsibilities. 

• Focusing on service user outcomes and how these can be improved. 

• Budget information – staffing budgets were not pooled. 

• The future relationship between the Scrutiny Board and the Health and 
Wellbeing Board. 

• Equality Impact Assessments 

• Staffing issues – processes for integrated working and protection of 
employment rights. 

• Mental Health Needs arising from Health Impact Assessments. 
 

Members were informed about integrated health and social care teams and 
risk stratification.  It was reported that the integrated health and social care 
portfolio was focussed on older people and long term conditions with the 
provision of high quality care and the reduction of unnecessary hospital 
admissions and followed the following three strands: 
 

Page 2



Draft Minutes to be approved at the meeting 
to be held on Wednesday, 23

rd
 January, 2013 

• Risk stratification – those likely to be needing health resources in the 
future 

• Introduction of health and social care teams and work with GP 
practices. 

• Supporting people to manage their conditions and retain 
independence. 
 

Further discussion included the following: 
 

• Importance of risk stratification and how to identify those who need 
support – information provided from primary and secondary care 
systems and GP information. 

• Predicted future social care and health provision. 

• Co-location of NHS and Adult Social Care Staff – findings from 
demonstrator sites and roll out to more neighbourhoods. 

• Early evidence of impact – Leeds had been quoted as being in the top 
3 nationally for provision of integrated care. 

 
The Board was also informed of progress at Harry Booth House.  It was 
reported that building work had commenced and it was hoped that facilities 
would be open for use from April 2013. 
 
RESOLVED – That the progress reported and subsequent discussion be 
noted. 
 

60 Review of Children's Congenital Heart Services in England; Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber) - Referral 
to the Secretary of State for Health (Draft Report)  
The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
draft report of the Joint Health and Overview Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire 
and the Humber) (JHOSC) to support its referral of the Joint Committee of 
Primary Care Trusts’ (JCPCT) decision around the reconfiguration of 
Children’s Congenital Cardiac Surgical Centres across England. 
 
It was reported that the JHOSC had recently met and had prepared a report 
for referral to the Secretary of State. Further issues discussed included the 
following: 
 

• Difficulties and delays encountered requesting information from the 
JCPCT.  Freedom of Information requests had been made and local 
MPs had also asked parliamentary questions. 

• An Independent Reconfiguration Panel (IRP) had been commissioned 
to review the decision by the Secretary of State. 

• The Children’s Heart Surgery Fund had requested a delay to the 
Judicial Review of the decision of the JCPCT following the 
commissioning of the IRP.  This had been opposed by the Safe and 
Sustainable Review team. 
 

It was reported that the Board would be kept updated. 

Page 3



Draft Minutes to be approved at the meeting 
to be held on Wednesday, 23

rd
 January, 2013 

 
RESOLVED – That the report and discussion be noted and the Board’s 
appreciation for the work of the Chair in this regard be registered. 
 

61 Work Schedule  
The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development outlined the 
Board’s work schedule for the forthcoming municipal year.  Recent Executive 
Board minutes were appended to the report. 
 
The following matters were raised and briefly discussed: 
 

• The availability and use of forthcoming guidance for local authorities 
from NICE (National Institute for Clinical Excellence); 

• The recent/ ongoing consultation around Adult Social Care charging 
and the ‘care-ring’ service; 

• The forthcoming ‘Time to Change’ members seminar – focusing on 
mental health. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report presented and discussion points raised be 
noted and incorporated into the work programme as appropriate. 
 

62 Date and Time of the Next Meeting  
Wednesday, 19 December at 10.00 a.m.(Pre-meeting for all Board Members 
at 9.30 a.m.) 
 
 
 

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HEALTH AND WELL-BEING AND ADULT SOCIAL 
CARE) 

 
WEDNESDAY, 19TH DECEMBER, 2012 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor J Illingworth in the Chair 

 Councillors S Bentley, C Fox,  
G Hussain,T Murray, M Robinson,  
P Truswell, S Varley and J Walker 

 
            
CO-OPTED MEMBERS: 
 
           Joy Fisher, Leeds LINk 
 Sally Morgan, Equality Issues 
           Betty Smithson, Leeds LINk 
           Emma Stewart, Alliance of Service Users and Carers 
 
 

63 Chair's Opening Remarks  
The Chair welcomed everyone to the December meeting of the Scrutiny 
Board (Health and Well-being and Adult Social Care), and advised that due to 
the availability of attendees at different times, the agenda order had been 
revised to maximise attendance. 
 

64 Late Items  
There were no formal late items of business to consider, however the 
following supplementary information was submitted and accepted by the 
Board:- 
 

• Yorkshire Ambulance Services NHS Trust – Quality Accounts 
(2011/12) – Progress – Priorities for Improvement 2012-13 (Agenda 
Item 8) (Minute 69 refers) 

• 2012/13 Quarter 2 Performance Report – Appendix 1 – Performance 
Reports for the Health and Wellbeing City Priority Plan Priorities 
(Agenda Item 9) (Minute 70 refers) 

 
The documents were not available at the time of the agenda despatch, but 
subsequently made available to the public on the Council’s website. 
 

65 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary and other Interests  
There were no disclosable pecuniary and other interests declared at the 
meeting. 
 

66 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors S Armitage and 
K Bruce. 
 
 

Page 5



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

67 Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
The Principal Scrutiny Adviser informed the meeting that the minutes of the 
previous meeting held on 21st November 2012 were not yet available. 
 
It was agreed to consider the minutes at the next meeting on 23rd January 
2013. 
 

68 2012/13 Quarter 2 Performance Report - Adult Social Care  
The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report providing 
a summary of performance against the strategic priorities for the Council 
relevant to the Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board.   
 
Appended to the report was a copy of the following document for the 
information/comment of the meeting:- 
 

• Adult Social Care Directorate Priorities and Indicators 
 
The following representatives were in attendance: 
 

- Councillor L Yeadon (Executive Board Member for Adult Social Care), 
Leeds City Council 

- Mr D Holmes (Deputy Director), Leeds City Council, Adult Social 
Services 

- Mr S Cameron-Strickland (Head of Policy, Performance and 
Improvement), Leeds City Council, Adult Social Services 

 
In his presentation, the Deputy Director circulated a copy of a document 
entitled ‘Better Lives Explained’ for the information/comment of the meeting. 
 
In summary, specific reference was made to the following issues: 
 

• Clarification of the colour coding of the performance indicators and 
there relevant meaning 

• Clarification of the current position in relation to: 
- Extending the use of personal budgets for service users; 
- Service user reablement; and, 
- Safeguarding  

• Impact of directing limited budget resources towards those with 
greatest need while helping to avoid those with relatively low needs 
slipping towards crisis 

• The potential for the Board to receive a future report around effective 
measures to improve consultation with BME communities 

• Clarification of the amber rating in relation to efficiency savings and 
whether or not this was reflective of the likely end-of-year position. 

• Clarification in relation to progress against the reablement target of 
2,000 

 
Arising from detailed discussions of the above issues, the Executive Board 
Member for Adult Social Care, together with the Deputy Director and Head of 

Page 6



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

Policy, Performance and Improvement responded to Members’ queries and 
comments and agreed to undertake the following: 
 

- The potential to invite Ms D Boyne to a future meeting to provide the 
Board with more information regarding personal health budgets and the 
current pilots in Leeds 

- The potential to provide the Board with further details in relation 
effective measures on improving consultation with BME communities, 
at a future meeting 

 
In concluding discussions, the above representatives also provided the Board 
with details of the measures and incentives being undertaken within the 
Council around Adult Social Care. 
 
RESOLVED- 

a) That the contents of the report and appendices be noted. 
b) That the Principal Scrutiny Adviser be requested to liaise with the 

above representatives on the evidence required and to present details 
in a revised work schedule for future consideration. 

 
69 Quality Accounts (2011/12) - Progress  

The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report updating 
the Board on the progress of various local healthcare providers against the 
plans and targets set out in their respective Quality Accounts (2011/12). The 
report also provided some information around the process for producing the 
Quality Accounts for 2012/13. 

  
Appended to the report were copies of the following documents for the 
information/comment of the meeting:- 

  

• The Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS – Performance on Quality 
measures at Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust - Appendix 1 
refers 

• Leeds and York Partnership NHS – Quality Accounts 2011/2012 – 
Update on Priorities and Targets – Appendix 2 refers 

• Leeds Community Healthcare NHS – Leeds Community 
Healthcare NHS Trust Update on quality account objectives for 
2012/13 – Appendix 3 refers 

• Yorkshire Ambulance Service NHS Trust – Quality Accounts 
(2011/12) – Progress – Priorities for Improvement 2012-13 - 

                  Appendix 4 refers 
 
The following representatives were in attendance and responded to Members’ 
queries and comments: 

 
- Mr C Brigg (Director of Quality) - Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust  
- Mr K Milner (Director of Communications and External Relations) – 

Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 
- Mr C Butler (Chief Executive) - Leeds and York Partnership NHS 

Foundation Trust  

Page 7



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

- Ms A Clegg (Executive Director of Quality) – Leeds Community 
Healthcare NHS Trust 

- Ms K Warner (Associate Director of Quality) – Yorkshire Ambulance 
Services NHS Trust 

- Mr P Mudd (Locality Director of A&E Operations) - Yorkshire 
Ambulance Services NHS Trust 

- Ms D Williams (Locality Director of Patient Transport Service) (PTS) - 
Yorkshire Ambulance Services NHS Trust 

 
The Chair invited representatives from the Leeds Teaching Hospitals HNS 
Trust; Leeds and York Partnership NHS Foundation Trust and the 
Leeds Community Healthcare NHS Trust to highlight key issues within their 
specific areas. 
 
Detailed discussion ensued on the evidence provided. 
 
In summary, specific reference was made to the following issues: 
 

• Clarification of how the Trusts measured their success rates 
• Clarification if the number of falls from patients in hospitals was 

as a result of limited numbers of nursing staff and the need for 
individual assessments to be undertaken as a preventive 
measure 

• To welcome the fact that the Trusts were meeting their 18 week 
targets in relation to waiting times and to request that the Board 
receives further detail on the average waiting times over the last 
two/three year period to ascertain the pressure areas  

• Concerns about any increase in Grade 3 and Grade 4 pressure 
ulcers 

• Clarification of the treatment programme in relation to those 
people nursed at home who were suffering from Grade 3 and 
Grade 4 pressure ulcers 

• The importance of communicating with people who were 
discharged from hospital to ensure that they were aware of their 
medical after care needs 

• Some concern around compliance for improving care to patients 
with dementia and clarification of how general outcomes for 
treating people with dementia could be improved 

• Clarification around any work / research undertaken relating to 
hospital mortality at weekends and the need for the Board to be 
supplied with figures in this area 

• Patient feedback around their care in hospital  
 

The representatives in attendance responded to Members’ queries and 
comments and agreed to supply any additional information where necessary. 
 
The Chair then invited representatives from Yorkshire Ambulance Service 
NHS Trust to highlight key issues within their specific area. 
 
Reference was made to the supplementary paper provided at the meeting.  

Page 8



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

With regard to the Patient Transport Service, it was reported that key themes 
arising from the patient experience survey relating to waiting times, 
communication and escort eligibility.  
 
Detailed discussion ensued on the details provided and highlighted at the 
meeting.  Specific reference was made to particular matters, including: 
 

• Patient numbers in terms of emergency services/ responses and 
demand management 

• Raising public awareness / managing public expectation 
regarding ambulance service 

• The need to consider data in relation to the eleven new clinical 
outcome measures for 2011-12 

• Clarification if the Yorkshire Ambulance Service NHS Trust 
undertook an analysis of those journeys that were not necessary 

• Clarification of how transport eligibility was determined and the 
involvement of other relevant health care professionals 

• Clarification of the measures in place in relation to determining 
‘life threatening’ circumstances 

• The need for the Board to see data on Ambulance Quality 
Indicators (AQIs) 

 
The representatives in attendance responded to Members’ queries and 
comments and agreed to supply any additional information where necessary, 
in particular: 
 

- To provide data in relation to the eleven new clinical outcome 
measures for 2011-12 

- To provide data on Ambulance Quality Indicators (AQIs) 
 
RESOLVED- 
a) That the contents of the report and appendices be noted. 
b) That this Board notes that the Dementia Strategy would be discussed at 

the next meeting in January 2013. 
c) That the Principal Scrutiny Adviser be requested to liaise with those 

representatives in attendance in order to provide any additional 
information identified.   

 
(Councillor M Robinson left the meeting at 11.25am during discussions of the 
above item) 
 
(Councillor J Walker left the meeting at 11.55am during discussions of the 
above item) 
 
(Joy Fisher, Leeds LINk left the meeting at 12:00 noon during discussions of 
the above item) 
 
(Councillor T Murray left the meeting at 12.10pm during discussions of the 
above item) 
 

Page 9



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

70 2012/13 Quarter Performance Report - Health  
The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development providing a summary of 
performance against the strategic priorities for the Council relevant to the 
Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board.   
 
Appended to the report was a copy of the following document for the 
information/comment of the meeting:- 
 

• Performance Reports for the Health and Wellbeing City Priority Plan 
Priorities 

 
The following representatives were in attendance : 
 

- Councillor L Mulherin (Executive Board Member for Health and 
Wellbeing) – Leeds City Council 

- Dr. I Cameron (Joint Director of Public Health) – NHS Airedale 
Bradford and Leeds/Leeds City Council 

 
In summary, specific reference was made in relation to the latest 
developments and statistics in relation to tobacco including: 

• Any increases in smoking among young children and clarification if any 
research was being undertaken in this area 

• Staff morale in those specific areas where there was a lack of progress 
in stopping people from smoking 

• Initiatives raised at the recent Belle Isle Workshop  
• Reference to the work being undertaken by the Faith Forum on 

smoking and the need to use the role of Imans within communities 

• Communicating both the health and financial costs of smoking. It was 
noted that a national anti-smoking campaign was planned to 
commence in January 2013 

• The likely/ potential impact of the forthcoming welfare reforms and the 
potential to target future activity at those most affected  

 
RESOLVED- 

a) That the contents of the report and appendices be noted. 
b) That the Principal Scrutiny Adviser be requested to liaise with the 

above representatives on the evidence required and to revise the 
Board’s work schedule. 

 
(Councillor S Bentley left the meeting at 12.40pm during discussions of the 
above item) 
 
(Councillor S Varley left the meeting at 1.05pm at the conclusion of this item) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

71 Leeds Clinical Commissioning Group - Performance Report (December 
2012)  
The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report on 
performance of the Leeds Clinical Commissioning Group as at December 
2012. 
 
Appended to the report were copies of performance information providing an 
overview of performance in the following areas: 
 

• Financial Management 
• Provider performance and 
• Quality and Safety 

 
Mr G Brown (Performance Manager) – NHS Airedale, Bradford and Leeds 
was in attendance and responded to Members’ queries and comments: 
 
In summary, specific reference was made to the following issues: 
 

• Clarification as to why the performance information had significantly 
changed in relation to treating and caring for people in a safe 
environment and protecting them from avoidable harm 

• Clarification of the action taken towards maternal smoking in 
pregnancy and to raise concerns about this continuing issue 

• Clarification of the current position in relation to improving access to 
psychological therapy of those percentage receiving treatment 

• Clarification of the referrals service within Resources and why this was 
happening 

 
In concluding discussions, it was agreed to request Dr. I Cameron (Joint 
Director of Public Health)–NHS Airedale Bradford and Leeds/Leeds City 
Council to provide a view on maternal smoking in pregnancy for consideration 
at a future meeting. 
 
RESOLVED- That the contents of the report and appendices be noted 

 
(Sally Morgan, Equality Issues left the meeting at 1.15pm during discussions 
of the above item) 
 

72 Review of Children's Congenital Heart Services in England: Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and the Humber) - Referral 
Report to the Secretary of State for Health  
Referring to Minute 61 of the meeting held on 16th November 2012, the Head 
of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report presenting the 
report of the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Yorkshire and 
the Humber) (Joint HOSC) to support its referral of the Joint Committee of 
Primary Care Trusts’ (JCPCT) decision around the reconfiguration of 
Children’s Congenital Cardiac Surgical Centres across England.   
 
Appended to the report were copies of the following documents for the 
information/comment of the meeting: 

Page 11



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 23rd January, 2013 

 

 

• Letter from the Chair of the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (HOSC), Yorkshire and the Humber addressed to the 
Secretary of State for Health dated 27th November 2012 

• Scrutiny Inquiry Report on the Review of Children’s Congenital Cardiac 
Services in England – 2nd Report – November 2012 

• Scrutiny Inquiry Report on the Review of Children’s Congenital Cardiac 
Services in England – 2nd Report – November 2012 - Appendices 

• Scrutiny Inquiry Report on the Review of Children’s Congenital Cardiac 
Services - October 2012 

 
The Chair introduced this item and sought the Board’s endorsement to an 
approach to undertake further work in this area which would address the 
anomalies that currently existed within parts of the NHS. 
 
Prior to taking a decision on this issue, the Board congratulated the Chair and 
the Principal Scrutiny Adviser on the excellent work undertaken on the review 
of Children’s Congenital Heart Services in England. 
 

RESOLVED- 
a) That the contents of the report and appendices be noted. 
b) That this Board endorses the approach to undertake further work in this 

area which would address the anomalies that currently existed within 
parts of the NHS. 

   
73 Work Schedule - December 2012  

The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report which 
presented the Scrutiny Board’s outline work schedule for the remainder of the 
current municipal year. 
 
Appended to the report were copies of the following documents for  
information/comment at the meeting:- 
 

• Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 2012/13 
Municipal Year – Work Schedule (Appendix 1 refers) 

• Executive Board minutes of meeting held on 7th November 2012 
(Appendix 2 refers) 

 
RESOLVED – 

a) That the contents of the report and appendices be noted. 
b) That the Executive Board minutes presented be noted. 
c) That, with the inclusion of the areas identified at the meeting, the work 

schedule as presented be approved. 
 

74 Date and Time of the Next Meeting  
Wednesday 23rd January 2013 at 10.00am in the Civic Hall, Leeds (Pre-
meeting for Board Members at 9.30am). 
 
(The meeting concluded at 1.30pm) 
 

Page 12



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 23 January 2013 

Subject: Services for Blind and Visually Impaired People in Leeds 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Purpose of this report 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the recent correspondence received from the 
acting Chair of the National Federation of the Blind (Leeds Branch), in order that the 
Scrutiny Board might determine what, if any, further scrutiny activity may be  required.   

 

2 Background 
 

2.1 In October 2011, the Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 
was presented with a request for scrutiny regarding the arrangements for meeting the 
needs of Visually Impaired adults in Leeds.  
 

2.2 At that meeting, the Scrutiny Board noted that a deputation was due to be made to 
Full Council at its meeting on 16 November 2011. Following on from the deputation, 
Scrutiny Board established a working group to consider the issues raised, agreeing 
that this should arrange to meet prior to the Executive Board so that any findings 
and/or recommendations could be submitted back to the Executive Board to assist 
their consideration of the issues raised by the deputation at Full Council.   
 

2.3 The working group sought to explore the issues raised in the deputation in more 
detail through a number of different elements of work.  This included a site visit (9 
December 2011) and discussions with a range of stakeholders as follows: 
 

• Service users, including, but not exclusively, Dual Sensory Loss (DSL) service 
users; 

• Leeds Vision Consortium (LVC) staff members; 

• LVC managerial staff; 

• Officers from Adult Social Services 
 

 Report author:  Steven Courtney 

Tel:  247 4707 

Agenda Item 7

Page 13



 

2.4 The working group considered the content of the issues raised in the deputation and 
ancillary matters brought to the attention of Scrutiny Members. In response, a range 
of written evidence was produced by LVC and Adult Social Care officers.  This 
allowed the working group to consider additional information that provided useful 
context to the current position in relation to the request for scrutiny.    
 

2.5 The findings and recommendations from the working group were presented and 
agreed by the Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) at its 
meeting on 25 January 2012.  The agreed report was subsequently presented to the 
Executive Board at its meeting on 10 February 2012. 

 
 

3 Main issues 
 

3.1 At its meeting on 26 September 2012, the Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and 
Adult Social Care) considered a report that provided an update on the Scrutiny 
Board’s previously agreed recommendations and an overview of the services 
currently on offer to blind and visually impaired people across Leeds.  A copy of this 
report is provided at Appendix 1 for information. 
 

3.2 The main points of discussion at the meeting on 26 September 2012 related to: 
 

• the fundamental shift in service design – moving from a centre based service to a 
community/ outreach based service, focusing on individual needs; 

• the need to provide a range of services for blind and visually impaired people 
across Leeds, to suit all age groups, especially younger people; 

• the referral process to services and the importance of the role of the hospital-
based eye clinic liaison officer;  

• the importance of assistive technology in helping to maintain service users’ 
independence;  

• the increased number of service users from BME groups;  

• the role of the employment officer; the scale of the challenge in securing 
employment opportunities for people with visual impairments in what was 
currently a difficult labour market ; 

• the outcomes achieved by people being assisted to find employment; 

• the raised expectations for people with disabilities as a result of the success and 
legacy of the Paralympics; 

• the importance of stakeholder involvement in shaping services.  
 

3.3 Whilst welcoming the changes that had been made to services and noting the 
positive feedback from the recent visit to Fairfax House, the need to obtain direct 
feedback from those service users/ stakeholders that had previously presented the 
deputation to Full Council and made the Request for Scrutiny, i.e. the National 
Federation of the Blind (Leeds Branch).   
 

3.4 At the meeting in September 2012, the Scrutiny Board resolved to request a further 
report in six months (i.e. March 2013) that included the following information/ details: 

• The number and age profile of blind and partially sighted people across Leeds; 

• The number and age profile of service users accessing/ using  the various 
elements of services commissioned by the Council and provided by Leeds Vision 
Consortium; 

Page 14



 

• Specific outcomes relating to employment service provided and take-up of 
employment, training and/or volunteering placements; 

• The number and age profile of service users from BME groups; 

• Direct responses from service users to the actions taken to address the concerns 
raised at Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) in October 
2011. 

 
3.5 However, in November 2011, further correspondence was received from the acting 

Chair of the National Federation of the Blind (Leeds Branch).  Following discussions 
with the Chair of the Scrutiny Board, it was felt appropriate to present this 
correspondence to the Scrutiny Board for consideration, ahead of the 6-month 
update previously identified in September 2012. 
 

3.6 The correspondence received from the acting Chair of the National Federation of the 
Blind (Leeds Branch) is attached at Appendix 2.  Representatives from the National 
Federation of the Blind (Leeds Branch) have been invited to attend the Scrutiny 
Board meeting to outline and discuss the issues raised in Appendix 2, and address 
any questions raised by members of the Scrutiny Board.   
 

4 Recommendations 

4.1 Members are asked to consider the issues raised in this report and associated 
appendices and determine what, if any, further scrutiny activity may be required. 

5 Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of  Director of Adult Social Services 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 25 July 2012 

Subject: Update on recommendations following deputation to Scrutiny by the 
National Federation of the Blind (16 January 2012) 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. This report provides feedback on how the recommendations from Scrutiny on 16 
January 2012 have been implemented. 

2. This report provides a summary of the contract performance between January and 
March 2012. 

Recommendations 

1. To note the content of this report and the actions that were undertaken by Adult Social 
Care (ASC) and Leeds Vision Consortium (LVC) to address the recommendations.  

2. Members of the Health and Wellbeing (Adult Social Care) Scrutiny Board are 
recommended to accept this report as the final update report as the recommendations 
made in the previous Municipal year have now been fully implemented.  Adult Social 
Care commissioning officers will continue to actively monitor this service in line with the 
terms and conditions of the contract. 

 Report author:  Dennis Holmes 

Tel:  0113 247 4959 

Page 17



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide a response to the recommendations of the 
scrutiny working group of the 16 January 2012. 

2 Background information 

3 In October 2011, the Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 
was presented with a request for scrutiny regarding the arrangements for meeting 
the needs of Visually Impaired adults in Leeds.  

3.1 At that meeting, the Scrutiny Board noted that a deputation was made to Full 
Council at its meeting on 16 November 2011. Following on from the deputation, 
Scrutiny Board established a working group to consider the issues raised, 
agreeing that this should arrange to meet prior to the Executive Board so that any 
findings and/or recommendations could be submitted back to the Executive Board 
to assist their consideration of the issues raised by the deputation at Full Council.   

3.2 A meeting of the working group was held on 16 January 2012.   The working 
group considered the content of the issues raised in the deputation and ancillary 
matters brought to the attention of Scrutiny Members. In response, a range of 
written evidence was produced by LVC  and Adult Social Care officers.  This 
allowed the working group to consider additional information that provided useful 
context to the current position and the request for scrutiny.   

4 Main issues 

4.2.1 Following consideration of all the issues and the responses provided, the working 
group agreed the following recommendations with the services provided by LVC 
essentially aimed at improving the experience of all people accessing facilities at 
Fairfax House (the base used by LVC for it’s activities) 

4.2.2 In line with the recommendations, LVC implemented the following programme of 
improvements to the ground floor meeting room which is used by people 
experiencing Dual Sensory Loss (DSL): 

• Toilets: alterations to the position of the toilet door have been carried out 
providing greater privacy. 

 

• Drinks station:  a cold water dispenser and a hot water urn are now 
provided at a counter in a corner of the Dual Sensory Loss (DSL) room for 
hot and cold drinks availability at all times throughout the DSL days.  Staff 
and volunteers are on hand to dispense drinks when service users request. 

 

• Curtains:  LVC has consulted with all the people accessing this service  
with regard to the fitting of high level curtains.  People overwhelmingly 
decided against fitting curtains as it was felt they would darken the room.  
Therefore the original blinds have been retained to let as much light into the 
room as possible. 

 

Page 18



 

 

• Soft furnishings:  Two sofas and cushions have been installed in the DSL 
room and a corner has been partitioned off for quiet conversation. 

 

• Talking microwave:  LVC have installed a ‘talking microwave’, which 
enables service users who previously brought sandwiches to have a hot 
meal if they wish  to.  People using this service can heat food themselves or 
staff or volunteers can assist on their behalf. 

 
4.1.2 In relation to the future of the Shire View site, options continue to be considered 

by the Asset Management Board of the Council who are now responsible for 
determining the future use of the building. Adult social care officers continue to 
advise colleagues with regard to the views expressed by people with a continuing 
interest in the use of the site. To that end, a meeting has taken place with the 
Executive Lead Member for ASC, the ASC officer responsible for the contract and 
representatives from the original Deputation from the National Federation of the 
Blind.  Further meetings are scheduled and there is an agreement to continue to 
meet to discuss a range of issues. Adult Social Care has recommended that the 
Asset Management Board consider allocating a community room within Shire 
view for the use of by the Federation and its members.  The Chair of the 
Federation has been given consent to submit a report to Corporate Asset 
Management Board regarding this request.  

 
4.1.3 The current lease for Fairfax House is due to end in June 2014. Preceding this,  

discussions will take place with regard to whether this will continue to be the 
favoured location for DSL services or whether an alternative venue should be 
sought .  This process will naturally closely involve consultation with people using 
the current service and the full range of other stakeholders. 

 
4.1.4 LVC continues to support the social groups either at Fairfax House, at the 

satellite sites or at other venues across the city. 
 
4.1.5 In recognition that further development is needed around establishing and 

maintaining effective ‘peer support’ and ‘peer learning’ opportunities for people 
experiencing sight loss,  LVC have commenced this work and, as a direct result 
of this a specific group has now been established at Fairfax House.  The 
expectation is that this element of the work will continue to grow in this the 
second year of the contract. 

 
4.1.6 ASC continues to receive quarterly performance reports from LVC and will 

continue to do so for the duration of the contract.  The monitoring report for the 
period January 2012 to March 2012 is referenced in the construction of this report 
as is a performance update prepared in May 2012.  The next performance report 
for April to June 2012 is due to be produced in mid July and a performance and 
end of year meeting will take place at the end of July. 

5 Corporate Considerations 

5.1 Consultation and Engagement  

5.1.1 Prior to ASC undertaking the procurement exercise a series of regular 
consultation events took place at Shire View.  People were able to provide 
feedback on the content of the service specification and amendments were made 

Page 19



 

 

to the specification following their comments. The consultation events from the 
outset provided details about the position with the lease and people using or 
attending the centre were made aware that the services operated from there 
would in all likelihood need to be relocated to a more central location. 

 
5.1.2  Following the award of the contract LVC had a weekly presence at Shire View 

until the contract transferred formally to them on 13 June 2011.  This provided the 
opportunity for LVC to meet with service users, staff and volunteers.  The Senior 
Managers from LVC and the Adult Commissioning Manager also attended two 
large meetings with over 100 people, staff, volunteers and concerned individuals 
at Shire View.  These sessions provided the opportunity for information to be 
shared in an open and transparent way and for all questions to be responded to. 

 
5.1.3 ASC sent out a letter to 5200 adults that are registered as being blind or partially 

sighted providing them with information about the new service and this generated 
a significant number of new referrals and enquiries resulting in temporary staff 
having to be employed by LVC to respond to the level of demand. 

 
5.1.4 LVC will continue to consult with people using these services for the duration of 

this contract on  their satisfaction levels of the services provided.  There is also a 
stakeholder group that meets on a regular basis at LVC, it’s chief focus is to 
receive direct feedback from people using the services on offer.  

5.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

5.2.1 Since the new service commenced on 13 June 2011 there has been an increase 
in the number of adults from BME communities receiving services from LVC.  Up 
to the end of September 2011, 62 adults from BME communities had accessed 
LVC in comparison to the same time in the previous year with the previous 
provider when just 3 people had accessed the comparable offer. 

5.2.2 There are specific pieces of work being undertaken to engage with BME 
communities that are particularly affected by certain eye health problems such as 
glaucoma related to diabetes.  Partnership arrangements have been established 
with other voluntary sector organisations that work with BME communities in 
Leeds which are already proving effective in the short time that the service has 
been open.   

5.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

5.3.1  ASC has a duty under the National Assistance Act 1948 to make arrangements 
for promoting the welfare of adults who are blind or partially sighted. 

5.3.2 The Leeds Vision Strategy 2009-2014 was developed by the Leeds Vision 
Strategy group, of which ASC was a key partner.  The Strategy sets out Leeds’ 
ultimate goal for eye care and sight loss services, a goal that Leeds should always 
be striving towards:  “Leeds offers a flexible and seamless service of eye care and 
sight loss support tailored to meet individual needs and targeted to address 
inequalities in the city and offers barrier-free access to all opportunities within the 
city.” 

 

Page 20



 

 

5.4 Resources and value for money  

5.4.1 The value of this contract per year is £500,000.  This budget was agreed upon 
prior to the procurement exercise and was based upon the expenditure on the 
contract with the previous provider.  The budget for this service was not reduced 
nor has there been any disinvestment in the level of service delivery. 

5.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

5.5.1 This is a report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult  Social Care). 

5.6 Risk Management 

5.6.1  The points raised by the Deputation have been included in the monitoring of the 
contract and service delivery. The contract performance and service delivery are 
being rigorously monitored by ASC commissioning officers.  A new monitoring 
framework is in place, which consists of monthly and quarterly contract monitoring 
meetings.  LVC piloted a new outcome measurement tool to be used with service 
users and this will accurately measure the distance travelled by service users who 
access the service.  It will focus on the delivery of individual outcomes that will 
have been identified via a comprehensive assessment.  This outcome is now 
being used within LVC and is proving to be effective in its measurement of service 
user outcomes. 

6 Conclusions 

6.1 ASC is satisfied that LVC have implemented all of the recommendations arising 
out of the Scrutiny enquiry and will continue to monitor the level of service user 
satisfaction.  LVC have demonstrated absolute willingness to ensure that they do 
all that they can to deliver an effective service to a growing client base. 

7 Recommendations 

7.1 to note the content of this report and the actions that were undertaken by Adult 
 Social Care (ASC) and Leeds Vision Consortium (LVC) to address the 
 recommendations.  

7.2 Members of the Health and Wellbeing (Adult Social Care) Scrutiny Board are 
 recommended accept this report as the final update report as the recommendations 
 made in the previous Municipal year have now been fully implemented.  Adult 
 Social Care commissioning officers will continue to actively monitor this service in 
 line with the terms and conditions of the contract. 

8 Background documents1  

8.1 LVC performance report April 2012 & May update 

8.2 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Board working Group recommendations (Feb 2012) 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available for inspection on request for a period of four 
years following the date of the relevant meeting.  Accordingly this list does not include documents containing 
exempt or confidential information, or any published works.  Requests to inspect any background documents 
should be submitted to the report author. 

Page 21



 

 

 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 23 January 2013 

Subject: Dementia in Leeds   

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Purpose of this report 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the progress of the Leeds’ draft 
Dementia Strategy – Living Well with Dementia in Leeds (2012-2015) and an 
overview of work to date and future plans for dementia-friendly Leeds.   
 

2 Background  

2.1 In June 2012 the Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care)) 
identified ‘dementia’ as one of its priority work areas for 2012/13.  At its meeting on 
25 July 2012, the Scrutiny Board considered Leeds’ draft Dementia Strategy – Living 
Well with Dementia in Leeds (2012-2015) and provided the consultation response 
attached at Appendix 1.  

3 Main issues 
 

3.1 At its July 2012 meeting, the Scrutiny Board welcomed the opportunity to discuss the 
on-going work being undertaken around dementia and comment on the draft 
strategy, ahead of it being formally agreed and adopted later in the year (2012/13).  
The Scrutiny Board also highlighted a desire to consider the draft action plan 
produced following analysis of all the consultation responses.  It was anticipated this 
would be available in January 2013.  Appropriate representatives have been invited 
to attend the meeting to provide an update on the development of Leeds’ Dementia 
Strategy and associated action plan. 
 

3.2 It should be noted that at its January 2013 meeting, the Executive Board considered 
a report that provided an overview of work to date and future plans for helping to 
ensure Leeds is recognised as a dementia-friendly City.  As part of the Scrutiny 
Board’s on-going consideration of ‘dementia’, the Executive Board report is attached 
at Appendix 2 for consideration.   Again, appropriate representatives have been 

 Report author:  Steven Courtney 

Tel:  247 4707 

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



 

invited to attend the meeting to outline the report and address matters raised by the 
Scrutiny Board.   

 
4 Recommendations 

4.1 Members are asked to consider the issues presented and discussed at the meeting 
and determine what, if any, further scrutiny activity may be required at this time. 

5 Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 28



APPENDIX 1 

Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 
 

Living Well with Dementia in Leeds – Our Local Strategy (2012 – 2015)  
 

Consultation Response on Draft Strategy 
 

Introduction  
 
1. In June 2012 we (the Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social 

Care)) identified ‘dementia’ as one of our priority work areas for 2012/13.  
Therefore we welcomed the opportunity to consider Leeds’ draft Dementia 
Strategy – Living Well with Dementia in Leeds (2012-2015) at our meeting on 25 
July 2012.  
 

2. This provided us with an opportunity to discuss the on-going work being 
undertaken around dementia and comment on the draft strategy, ahead of it 
being formally agreed and adopted later in the year (2012/13). 

 
Background 

 
3. We considered Leeds’ draft Dementia Strategy – Living Well with Dementia in 

Leeds (2012-2015) – at our meeting on 25 July 2012.  Attending that meeting to 
address the Board and answer our questions, were: 

 
• Dennis Holmes (Deputy Director) – Leeds City Council, Adult Social Services 
• Mick Ward (Head of Commissioning) – Leeds City Council, Adult Social 

Services 
• Tim Sanders (Integrated Commissioning and Transformation Manager, 

Dementia) – NHS Leeds and Leeds City Council 
 
4. We are grateful to the above officers for attending our meeting and contributing to 

our discussion. 
 
5. As a Board,  we noted that the draft strategy was open for public comment until 

30 September 2012 and, that following public consultation, the Strategy 
document and accompanying Action Plan would be published in autumn 2012. 

 
6. We received a copy of the accompanying consultation questionnaire and, while 

not attempting to address each questioned posed, this has been used to inform 
the detail of the response provided below. 

 
Comments on the draft Strategy 

 
Overview 

 

7. As briefly described in the draft document, dementia and living with its effects 
(both on individuals and their families) have been the subject of increased 
national attention and profile over recent years.   

 
8. While we acknowledge that Leeds has a track record for being an early 

implementer of a number of initiatives around dementia, we welcome Leeds’ draft 
strategy and accompanying action plan (to be drafted) as the local response to 
this national issue. 

 

Page 29



APPENDIX 1 

9. The draft document is well structured and relatively easy to read – despite some 
of the fairly technical issues it presents.  It provides: 

 
• An overview of the issues and summary key facts about people with dementia 

in Leeds; 
• Clearly sets out the projected rise in the number of people suffering dementia; 

and, 
• Identifies areas for development to be addressed through the accompanying 

action plan (to be drafted).  
 

10. The ‘Dementia Journey’ provides a useful summary of the stages of dementia 
and the accompanying areas of support and service provision necessary across 
the dementia continuum.  Nonetheless, it terms of some of the detailed ‘next 
steps’ highlighted throughout the draft Strategy, we believe it might be useful to 
include some indication of timescales associated with action points and some 
indication of prioritisation.  Clearly, it will be important to ensure these tally with 
the full and more detailed action plan due to be produced.   

 
11. We also believe that, in common with similar strategy documents, the addition of 

a glossary of terms would be useful for service users, their families and other 
readers. 

 
Assessment of need 

 

12. We recognised that one of the main actions identified in the draft strategy is 
around improving understanding of the Leeds population and how current 
services are used.  This will be achieved by completing a ‘dementia needs 
assessment’ for the population of Leeds.  However, due to the nature of data 
sources used to collate the information on the number of dementia suffers, we 
understand that  the number of dementia suffers from Black and Minority Ethnic 
(BME) communities is likely to higher than currently indicated. We believe it is 
essential that this is addressed through the needs assessment activity. 
 
Early diagnosis 

 

13. The importance of early diagnosis of the condition is recognised but we note it 
might take up to 12-months for some sufferers to seek professional help.  We 
recognise the impact this may have on early diagnosis, therefore work around 
raising awareness is essential. 

 
14. We also believe that at the point of diagnosis it is important to have early 

discussions about the future and ensure relevant plans are put in place as early 
as possible – particularly where financial issues are concerned, i.e. power of 
attorney. 

 
Training and development 

 

15. Alongside early diagnosis, we believe it is important to ensure that people with 
complex needs, co-morbidities or symptoms similar to early onset dementia are 
not misdiagnosed.    

 
16. We also recognise the importance of training especially for medical staff dealing 

with people with dementia who also have other, often unrelated, health issues 
that required treatment. 

 

Page 30



APPENDIX 1 

17. It is also important for all care staff to receive appropriate training and ongoing 
support in order to help meet the needs of individuals suffering from dementia 
and their families.  We recognise that appropriate training and development of all 
staff will remain key in the delivery of appropriate services. 

 
18. During our discussion, we highlighted potential exploitation and abuse of 

dementia sufferers as a particular concern; alongside the need for all workers in 
health and adult care settings to be aware of this –  including knowing the 
reporting mechanisms for suspected cases and understanding the role of the 
Adult Safeguarding Board. 
 
Service issues and considerations 

 

19. Given the potential impact of dementia on both individuals and their families, we 
believe that the needs of carers should be recognised and addressed within the 
overall strategy and accompanying action plan.   

 
20. In particular, we believe there should be a particular emphasis on support for 

families and relatives in terms of explaining how changes in behaviour may 
manifest themselves, including depression, loneliness, aggression and psychotic 
behaviour in a previously “normal” individual.  Alongside such information giving, 
it would also be helpful to provide examples of strategies or mechanisms around 
how best to cope with such distressing symptoms should they appear.  The 
development and promotion of self-help/ support groups may offer useful 
opportunities to provide peer support.  

 
21. We would also wish to highlight the potential benefits of using and encouraging 

the use of technology, for example telecare, mobile phones and other assistive 
technologies to improve the overall wellbeing of dementia suffers, their families 
and carers. 

 
22. We believe it is important to ensure that any residential care provided is of high 

quality and the needs of couples, where one partner may be suffering from 
dementia, need to be carefully consider.  During our discussions, we highlighted 
the potential role of extra care housing schemes in this regard.  

 
23. We also highlighted the need to ensure adequate bereavement support for 

families, and the potential role hospices could have in providing help and advice 
to statutory health and social care bodies in this area. 

 
24. We also believe there is a specific need to ensure the provision of age-

appropriate care and services, especially for younger people experiencing early 
on-set dementia. 
 

Leadership and partnership 
 

25. Leeds’ emerging Health and Wellbeing Board has a pivotal role in providing 
leadership and direction for a range of priority service areas.  As such, we believe 
it is important that all members of the Health and Wellbeing Board support the 
final strategy and its accompanying action plan.   

 
26. Operationally, it is important that the three Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 

representatives on the Health and Wellbeing Board disseminate the agreed 
strategy and action plan to their constituent GP practices and ensure dementia is 
identified within relevant target training programmes.  

Page 31



APPENDIX 1 

 
Financial and resource considerations 

 

27. We note that, whilst dementia care had been identified as a nationally priority, it is 
unlikely that there will be any new funding available to support the local response, 
i.e. the strategy and supporting action plan.  As such, it is clear that  delivery 
against the strategy will need to be funded through existing resources. We 
believe it is important for this to be recognised within the strategy, alongside the  
overall financial environment and associated context for the health and social 
care economy. 

 
28. The draft Strategy outlines that the largest increase in the number of people 

suffering from dementia is likely to occur in the 90+ years age bracket – which is 
likely to quadruple (from around 1,000 people to 4,000 people) over the next 25.  
It is perhaps more likely that as people in this age range move towards the ‘End 
of Life care’ stage of dementia, they will need to access more specialist care.   

 
29. By the very nature of ‘specialist care’, this is likely to have a significant financial 

impact across health and social care services in Leeds.  As such, we believe it 
might be useful to provide within the document an overall estimate of the current 
level of (health and social care) resources attributable to the provision of carer 
and support for people suffering from dementia.  

 
30. We believe it would be helpful to use this information to demonstrate the impact 

of the projected increase in numbers, to help highlight the financial pressures 
such increases will undoubtedly have.  We believe this will also help to reinforce 
the need to redesign how care and support is provided in the future and how, by 
working more closely and pooling resources, health and social care organisations 
might be better placed to identify the necessary efficiencies.    

 
31. Given the undoubted ongoing financial pressures likely to affect aspects of all 

services across health and social care, we believe it is important to include the 
estimated financial costs and benefits against appropriate aspects of the action 
plan.  Financial expenditure and efficiencies will then be able to monitored 
alongside the actions themselves.  

 
Evidence of Good Practice 

 

32. Finally, given the national profile of dementia and the services needed to support 
and care for sufferers and their families, we believe it is important to take note of 
and learn from identified areas of good practice.  That is not to say that what 
works well in one local authority area will automatically be successful in Leeds – 
but equally, approaches should not automatically be ruled out of hand.   

 
33. We note that the Department of Health publication Living well with dementia: A 

National Dementia Strategy, Good Practice Compendium – an assets approach 
was published in January 2011.  We recommend that in finalising the draft 
strategy and accompanying action plan, consideration is given to merits of the 
different approaches adopted elsewhere in the country identified in this, and 
other, publications. 

 
Councillor John Illingworth 
Chair, Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 
 
October 2012 

Page 32



�

�

���������	�� 
������������������������������������
�������������������������

���������	��� ����������������


���	��� ������������ !"#�

���$���	�� 
�%�����&���������'�����

���������	����
�����
������		�������� ������ �����

�	���
��������������	���������
� �

�������������
��������	������
��������������������������������
������������

������ �����

�����������������
��� 
��	���!

"���� ������ �����

#�������������������������	������
�����$�������	��������� ������ �����

�	���
������������������	��������%���������&�
����� ����

�������$���� ����

��%%�������%������������

'(� )��������������������������*��	�*��+�����������	�������
���	����������"	�����
��
,����(��)����������	���������������������������������
�������������
����������
�
���-������������*����
��
�.�������"	�����
�������������/��*��������������������
���������������������$����������	�
������*�����������(���

0(� ���������"	�����
��,����������
�� ���������� ������!�����
�*��+����*�����������
�����������(��#������01'0�������������
������

•� )���!�����
������������������������������������"	�����
��,������2����01'0�-�
�������������	�����������*�������*��+��.3������
�����	�������
��*������������
���,����/��������� ����������+������4�������&�����(�

•� 5�������	��������������!
����
�!�������������6���������,��������

�����78119�
�	�������������	���������������������:������������
�����
����������������"
��������������������������������������+�

���*��+	����(����	�������78;9����
 ������������	�����<5�������
�����������	�����	�����

 �������*��+�����������
�����������������	����"�������������������(��

����%%����������

)���=$��������3�����

•� ��������������������������
��
�����������������������������������$���������
�	�
������*���������������,���������
�����������	����������������	����
��
��<5�
����	��������	����(�

•� 		������������������������������"	�����
��,������������������
��
����������
�����������������������	���������	��,�����#���������������

�����(����

•� 
�����������������������������������*������

������	�=$���������������� �
���(�

•� ���������

�5��������#����������������
����������
�*�����������	��������������
	����"
������		���������������"*�������������������������������������(��

�
&��������������)���5������

)�
���� �1''>��08?"@A0>��
1?@A"08B0"08B0�

Page 33



�

�

�

�����������������������

'('� )��������������������������*��	�*��+�����������	�������
���	����������"	�����
��
,����(��)����������	���������������������������������
�������������
����������
�
���-������������*����
��
�.�������"	�����
�������������/��*����� ���	�������
���������$����������	�
������*�����������(�����������������������������
�������
!�����
C��
����������	��������"	�����
��,����(���

 � ���()�����������%������

0('� ����������������������������@�811�����
��*���������������,�������	�*����8�111�
����������������������(��#������������������������������ ���

�����������	
��	����������������������	�	�����	���������������
�����	��
�������		������������������������������	�����
��������	����������
	������		������������	���������������������������	��������	��������

������������������	����������	
��	�����������������������������

0(0� ������ ���� ������	��������!���������	�����"���������#����������	�<�
����
011A�����������������������	��������� ������������������
���������(�������������
�����
��������	������
����������
���������������������
���������������������-�
������������
�����	���������������������	�����*��+	����-��������� ���������������
��������������������*�����������������(�

0(>� )���#����������	�<�
�����������
D������C��5�������������������

�	����������"
	�����
�����������������2����01'0(��5�$��������"�3��	�����,������,�������
��
%
��������5��		��
��������+�"��������������������

����*�������������������
�
D������C��5������C����	�����#$�#����������0B���2���0(��

0(8� )����
D������C��5����������
�������	���������	�����#���������������

�����
�#������������
������������*����� ���������������*������������	����������
�������������� 
���������������������������

��������������
������	�����
��*����
�������/�>(��,�����!����!�����
����:����������#�����������!�����
C��#���������	�
���
��5���
�5���������������������
������	��������+���������<�� �������
#���������������

������������� ���'B��(�

#� +�����������

>('� )���!�����
����
��
��<5��������������*��+����*����� ����������	�
��+���
����������������������	����������������� ���� ������	��������������
��� ��	��
�����*������� 
�������������
����
�����01'>(���������������������

•� #�����������
���"����������������*�������� ������������������*�

"
 ����-�������

����"�$�����*����������
���"���������������-�

•� 5������������ ����"������������������������.��������:������/��	����
*��������	���
�������������������������������������������
��
������������������������������������������������������	�
�	�����(�

•� 4��
����� �����������������	������������������������������������������
*����������������������������	����������������	���������������	���������
�����
�������������������"�+����������
��
�����(�

���������������������������������������� ����
'
������EE***(
D�������(���(�+E����E�������E���������(������������#F011'01��

0
������EE����������(��(���(�+E01'0E1>E0BE �������"*��
�"
����"	��"�������"	�����
�"�������"���"�������E��

>
������EE***(������������(���(�+E��

Page 34



�

�

>(0� )���������!
����
�!�������������6�������!!6������,���������

��������
��������
��*������������
��������	�����
��
���������������������������������	�
���
���������������������	�������������
����������
���������
�������(��
,�����������!!6�
������������������ ��
	��	�������

 ������������������
 ��*��������������!!6�(�����!
����
�#���������	�,�����������!!6��#��2�:���
%���*
����
����������� �
����	����������(���

>(>� )���������!!6�����,�����*�

� ������������������������	����� ������	������������
����(�)����������������������	�����
���������������������������������
����
������*���������

��������������6%������������������������������	�
�������(�����,������������������	���������8?G�������������������
��������	�
8>G8(��)����<5�*�

��������������
�������
�������� �������	�����*���������������
�������������(��������������#����������	�<�
���*�

���

������������
��		������������
������������������	����������	
�������������	��������������
��������		����������������	�	�������������������������������	�����������������%�
�����	��������������
�������&�����������������!'"�(����	���)��	����%�
#$�*+�,����	�������
������������������������-(�����

>(8� )���	�

�*������������������� ����������	����	���������������
����������
��������
,����������	�����	�����	�*�����*�

� ������������ �����"�		�������������	�
��
���������
����	��������	������

•� ������������
������������������������� ���������������������	���6%������
������������������������
�������������(�

•� =������������	�������������������������
����		����	������������������������
�������*�

" �����������������������	������������������

�*�(�

•� ������������������������	�������
��*�������������
�$�������������+���*�����
�����	�������� ��������	����������
���"��������������������	��
��(�

•� ���������������������	���*��+	�������
�����	�����
����������
���������� ��
���������
�����������	���!
����
�=$��

�����H���������
��*���������������
�����	��� �����������
�"���������		(�

•� 3��������������*�����������
����������
����
������������������������	�
���"�������������������-����������� ��������������	�78;9��<5�������
�
����������	���(���

•� ��
��
��������������������� 
���*���������������������������������������
��*��������
��
������*�����������(�

•� ,�����)�������<�����
��)����������������*��������������������
����*��������
�<5�!

�)�������������.�����/����0�������
�����	����1�����������
�����2(�

•� ��������������������������	�������,���������
���������������������
��������������	�
��
���������������	�����I�����5������������������������(��

>(;� �
��������������������������,�������������������������
�������������"	�����
��
�������������������
���������
��
������*���������������������������(��)�������������
��������������������	�����������	�����*����������	� �������������
����������������������
����������
������������	�*�������������������������
��������
������� 
��������
�����
����*�

�*�����������(���

���������������������������������������� ����
8
������EE***(
D�������(���(�+E�����������
;
�������EE***(*�(��(���(�+E���������

����E	�
��E01'0E''E)��"%����"2��������"!�

����"��"#������"
#�
�������"�:��"������������"��"�������"���"��"�������" �"01';"�"������"�	"��������(��	��
B
�***(������������(���(�+E��	�E0E�����J�
��E'B;E���J�����J���J�������J�������J	�����
�J������
���

Page 35



�

�

>(B� )����
D������C��5�������������������������
������������K��� ���01'0���������
��������������������	�����������	�����
�������������?(�������������������
�������"	�����
����������������
���

(� <����#���������������

������������
���		����������*��+-�

 (� ��������	���������������
��
�
���������������������*��+�����
������	��������
��������������������
��������-�

�(� �����
���������+���������������������� ��������E�������-�

�(� ����
�������
��
������*��������������+������������	�
������$�������������
�����(�

�(� ������	���� �������������������������*�����������������	���*�������E�
���������*������ 
��
�"������ 
�����������	�������*�����������
�������(�

	(� ������������������������	�������� ���������������
��
�����������*�����
������	����
�������	�����(��

>(?� ��������������������������������������	������������

(� ���������������.#������"4�����
��,�����4����/��������� ������#������
=$��������2�� ���	������
��5���
�!��(��2�� �����������������	���
� ����
������
������������������	������ �����������*��+�������������
���������
����������������(�

 (� ,���������������3������������������������������ ��������������������
������������������������������������4� �����01'0��������(�

�(� K���.3������,�����4���%���
�������#����������,����/����������2��01'0��
���
������*��+���������������"	�����
�������������(��)������������������
���������������
�����
����*������"�������*�����������+����������������
���������-�������������������������
�*��+-�����$�
������*��������L��
	"
������	������C��������*��
�� ����
�	�
(��)����*��
���� 
����������������*��
L�������C"������������������$�
������C������������������������������	�
��		���
����(�

�(� ���������������������
�������
��*������������������� �����������������
#������"4�����
��,�����4����(�����*�

�����
������������������� ��*��+����
*����,���������
�����%���
�(�

�(� )���,������
D������C��5������������
�������*������"��������
+�����*��
����������	��������+���������������		-��������!���	�=$�����������
*�������������� �������������������������		��������������������	�*������"
�������	����������(�

	(� ��	�������������
 
���������,����� ������	������
D������C��5����������
���
�������
��������������������� ����
������������
����	��������,�����
#��������(��,�����,� ����5��������������������	����������������� ����
����������+���������	������������������������	�����������������(�

>(@� ,���������� �����������*��+�������������������������������� ��������
������
���������	�������
��*�������������������������������
��*����������������+������
����������������������(��,������������
������'?����������	��-�0���������
�������-�0��������������*��+���-�>��������������������-�;�.��������	������� ���/�
������-������������������*��+�*����
��+�����
� �������������

���-��������������
���������������������������E����:����(���

>(A� )���.6���������	���#������/���

������������������������������'@�����������
�������:������		����������������*��������������������������������������������

���������������������������������������� ����
?
�***(
D�������(���(�+E����E�������E��*�
��J��	�(����	�
��#F';11��

Page 36



�

�

��������������(�����I��������4� �����������*�

� ������������������	�����		����
��
�������������������*����������*�������
�����������
�������
��*����
������������������������(�

>('1� 5����������*��+����������!�����
�#�������������� ���������������� ������
#�������%����5�������5����������������� �����
��5���
�!������*��+�������
�����������*����������!�����
������������(������
���
������������*����,�����
2��������6

���������,� �����������������+������%
��������� 
�������
��
*�������������������������	������������������������
����������������������
�������������������-����������������������������������!�����	�,������������
�����*���� ����		���
��	����������������
����������(�)�����������������������
��������������	�������
��*���������	������������������
����������������$����������	�
�������(��4����$��
���

•� ���%�������"�������������������������������

�����*�����*�����������
�����
,���������6

�������)���#���������!�����(�

•� 3����������
����"�����������������:����*��+����*������+�(�=�������������
*�����������������������������������*����+�*�����*�����������
�������)���
#���������!�����(�

•� 4�������4�	������"���������������� �����������������������	������
���
������������
���������
�������������������*�������������������������(�

•� 3�

�������"�������������������$�
�������������������������������������
�����������������+���������(��)�����������������������	�
�����������
�����

�������(��

>(''� )���������������	���������������
�*��+����,���������
������������������ ��*����
3��
���=
���
������������&����

��%������5����
�*���������
��������
��*����
����������������*��+
��*������������	����
������*�������� �������������������
011A@(�����������"	�����
��,�����*��
���������������������� ��������*���������
������������������*��������

���(��,�����K
����%���
�C��4����������
����������
������������������
�������	������������:��������������	������������������

�����
����������������������
���������������
�C�������������(�

>('0� �������������������,���������
��������
���������������������:�����������
����
�������"	�����
������������������������
����������
����(��)����*��
������������
��(��
������������������
���������*�����*��
����
����������
��������
�����	�
�������(��5���������
��������������������	���
�����������������������������
 ���,����" ����������(��K���������������� ������$�
����������
�����������"
	�����
������������������
��
��������+�������������������(�

,� -���������-��������������

,."� -������������������)�)�%�����

8('('� )��������+����
���*������������
��*������
������*��������������������������
���������������
����������
��
���������������������������<5��������
�����
��������������
�������(���,������
D������C��5��������������!�����
C��%����
5�������5����������������
���� 
�����������������*��	��������
��
������*����
�������(��,���������
�����%���
������������������������������	�������
��*����
����������� ����������
��������������"	�����
��,����(�

���������������������������������������� ����
@
������EE***(�
�������
�
����(��	�E�
�����E��	������E	�
��E���G01��*�
�����G01>��G01=������(��	��

Page 37



�

�

�

,. � �/�����������
���������0�-������������1���)�������

8(0('� #��������������
	������������*��������������������������������������������
		��������������������	�
��
�����
�(������������������ ����������������������
���	������
�������������������������	���������������������������������������
��� ���������
���������������������������������������������(�����������������
�������������'11"011��
��������
��
������*���������������,�����!��  �����������
I�*������������������������������(�

8(0(0� ������������������+�	�����
��+�������������������������������������������
����
������������		
�����������
�����*����������!�����
� ��������*�����
�	��
�$�����������
������(��<�*����������������������������+��	�����
��������������
��������������������������������������"����������	�,����(�

,.#� -��������������������-���������������

8(>('� �#������"	�����
��,��������
��+���������������������� ������.3����!���M/������
��
��	�����
������*�

" ������ ���

�	������������������!����%��������%
�(��)���!���	�
=$���������	�����!�����
����+����������������*������������������������.3������
,�����4���%���
�������#����������,����/����������������*�������*��+����2��
01'0(��

8(>(0� �������������������,�����!����!�����
�����
�������������������������������
�������"	�����
��,������ �����������������������"	�������		�������������
*��������������(��)���������������
�������
 
��	�����
������
�������		�����
	�����		������
���������������� �����������*��+�����������
��
������������(���

,.,� ������������������������%������

8(8('� �)��������
�#�������5��������������������������������	��������������
����
����
��������*������������(�������� ����������������������
�����
����*�

�*����
��������	����������
����������������������*�

" ���������������������
���������*������(����� 
���������������������
�������������(�

8(8(0� )����������������������������������������"	�����
��,������������������������ ��
	�����	��������
������������������+��*
����������������������.����� ���C��
 �������/����������� ���������������		������������
�(��)���	���������	��,�����
#���������������

��������������������������������
�����������������������
����
�����������������	�*��+����"��������
��
�����������+�� ���������	�
������C����������		���(��)����*�

���������������������*��+��		������
�(���

8(8(>� )�����
�������	��
	"�����������*���������������	�����������"	�������		��������
!�����
�*��
��������(�78;��������������������
����������������	���		��������������
��������(��4�������*��+�*��
�� ����������������������� �����	���		���������(�

,.2� '�)���1%����������3����������1����%����������-����1��

8(;('� �)������������������
��
����
���������	������������(��)��������������	������
�
��	��������������
����������������������������	�������(���������� :��������

"��(�

,.4� ���(�+���)�%����

Page 38



�

�

8(B('� �.#������"	�����
�������������/���������
������� �������������������������
�$�
��+�*������������������������������	����� �������������������������������
 ���������������������������	�����!�����
(��)�������������������������+��	���������
�� 
����������������	�������(��)�������������
����������������>� ����������������
����������������+�� �����
������ ��������
���������� 
����������
��������
*�����������������������	������������������������$�
����������������(�

2� -�����������

;('� ���01'>��,�����*�

�������������������������������������
����������
�����	���
����
��
������*�����������(��K������������������������"	�����
��������������
����
������������*����*���������
�������������������$����������	���������
�	��
*�����������(�������
����������� �����+������
����*��������	���*��+����� ������
�����
��
D������C��5�������� ����������������������(�%������
���$�����������,�����
����

•� 5�����������������������
��������	�����
��
������*�������������	��
�������
�����(�

•� 5��������������	���������	��,�����#���������������

������*����*�����
��� ������������� �����������������������������������������������
�����������
��
���*��������

������������������������	���������*��
���������
L��������C�	����������(��

•� ,�����!����!�����
�����+���
�����������������������"	�����
����������
���
�������������"*���������������	�����������"	�������		(�

•� #���
������*������"�������*��+�*�����������+�������������������������(�

•� ��.	
�����/����:���������
�����������"	�����
�������������������������+������
������*�

"����� ��
����(�

•� 5������������������
��������	���������������
�*��+�����
�������������������
���
����������
�(�

4� ����%%����������

B('� )���=$��������3�����

•� ��������������������������
��
����������������������������������
�$����������	�
������*���������������,���������
�����������	����������������
	����
��
��<5�����	��������	����(�

•� 		������������������������������"	�����
��,������������������
��
����������
�����������������������	���������	��,�����#���������������

�����(����

•� 
�����������������������������������*������

������	�=$���������������� �
���(�

•� ���������

�5��������#����������������
����������
�*�����������	����
����������	����"
������		���������������"*�����������������������
��������������(��

5� ���()����������%����A��

?('� ����(�

���������������������������������������� ����
A
�)��� �+�����������������
���������������������������
 
�������*�
���	��������!�����
C��*� ��������
����
���������������	������
�����$�������	�������(��)���
�����	� �+�����������������������������
������ 
������
*��+�(�

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 23 January 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule – January 2013 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Purpose of this report 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider the Scrutiny Board’s work schedule for the 
forthcoming municipal year. 

 

2 Main issues 
 

2.1 An updated work schedule is attached at Appendix 1 for consideration.  This 
incorporates the areas previously discussed and identified for inclusion in the work 
schedule.  
 

2.2 Attached at Appendix 2 are the minutes from the Executive Board meeting held on 9 
January 2013 for consideration.       

 
2.3 It should be noted that the work schedule is likely to be subject to change throughout 

the municipal year, to reflect any emerging issues and/or any changes in the Scrutiny 
Board’s priorities. 

 
3 Recommendations 
 

3.1 Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the current outline work schedule and agree any amendments if/ where 
appropriate.  
 

4 Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

 Report author:  Steven Courtney 

Tel:  247 4707 

Agenda Item 9

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 2012/13 Municipal Year         Appendix 1 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 
 

Updated: January 2013 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review December January  February 
 

Dementia in Leeds  Update on Strategy and Dementia 
friendly city 
 

SB 23 January 2013  @ 10 am 
 

Update on Strategy and Action Plan 
 

SB 23 January 2013  @ 10 am 
 

Mental Health Services in 
Leeds 

  WG – date to be determined 

Loneliness and Social 
Isolation 

  WG – date to be determined 

Public Health and Planning 
responsibilities 

   

Review of Partnership 
effectiveness and associated 
arrangements 

   

Other (details defined) Care Quality Commission – local activity 
report 
 

SB 19 December 2012 @ 10 am 
 

Quality Accounts: Updates on progress/ 
priorities identified in 2012 from: 

• LTHT 

• LYPFT 

• LCH 

• YAS (particularly focus on Patient 
Transport Service performance/ 
progress) 

To include commissioner assurance – NHS 
ABL/ CCGs. 
 

SB 19 December 2012 @ 10 am 

Public Health transition update – to  
include details of any Public Health 
funding allocations that may have been 
announced. 
 

SB 23 January 2013  @ 10 am 
 
Update on Services for the Blind and 
Visually Impaired 
 

SB 23 January 2013  @ 10 am 
 
 

 
Update on progress against the 
Leeds Tobacco Action Plan and 
previous Scrutiny Board 
recommendations. 
 
Draft Quality Accounts for 2012/13 
from: 

• LTHT 

• LYPFT 

• LCH 

• YAS 
To include commissioner 
assurance – NHS ABL/ CCGs. 
 
SB 20 February 2013  @ 10 am 

P
age 43



Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 2012/13 Municipal Year         Appendix 1 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 
 

Updated: January 2013 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review December January  February 
 

 

Briefings 
 

 Health Service Developments Working 
Group  
 

WG date to be determined 

Health Service Developments 
Working Group  
 

WG date to be determined 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

   

Performance Monitoring 
 

• 2012/13 Quarter 2 performance report 

• NHS Airedale Bradford and Leeds 
Cluster – performance report  

 
SB 19 December 2012 @ 10 am 
 

  

P
age 44



Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 2012/13 Municipal Year         Appendix 1 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 
 

Updated: January 2013 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review March  April May 
 

Dementia in Leeds    

Mental Health Services in 
Leeds 

   

Loneliness and Social 
Isolation 

   

Public Health and Planning 
responsibilities 

   

Review of Partnership 
effectiveness and associated 
arrangements 

Annual Assessment by the SB 
 

SB 27 March 2013 @ 10 am 

  

Other (details defined) Progress update against the Local Account 
SB 27 March 2013 @ 10 am 
 
 

  

Briefings Health Service Developments Working 
Group  
 

WG date to be determined 

Health Service Developments Working 
Group  
 

WG date to be determined 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 

   

Performance Monitoring 
 

• 2012/13 Quarter 3 performance report 

• NHS Airedale Bradford and Leeds 
Cluster – performance report  

SB 27 March 2013 @ 10 am  

  

 

P
age 45



P
age 46

T
his page is intentionally left blank



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

����������	
���
�

���������������������������
�

���������
�

�
	�������� �!��������	�����������

� �
	�������"���������#�$��	��%�&��!���
'����	��(�$�
�	��)�*�+����*�'
�����	��
"�,��������	��*�-���	�

�
���� ��� !"��#$%& '"(%#�)��%**(+,����-,.*(%#�%$�"/���&�**�'#0��.+,(-��

���
1���.�/���������
���������0��
�����������������	���
��	��
�	��������	����������+�	�����������������	��������	���������0�����	�
������
	����������������!������	����+�������	��
����������
��	���������
���	�������������	��
����������������	���������������������������
�����
+���������	��������+
������������
�������������0������	������	���
�����	�����������+�12�
3�4�"���	��0����������������	�������5�
	����&�+	������*�	��(�������6�
������������	�'�	
���78�����
	����������������"��������9	������	�
(����
���)
�����8:3�4��	��	�������
	�������������	������	�+����	�����
"���	��0��	���	����������������	����������	�	������	�;���
��	��������������
�����
����������������������������	�������������
�������������������������������
���!���	���+������������������������
�����+
������+
��������!�������
���<
����������
�
��������������	���������������
	�����
��	���	��
�
���=
�	����	����!������������0������8��
�

��2� 1'"���"� *��
/���������������������������	�����������+�	����������������
��	���1�
3�4�"� �������	�������� >*����$���	��	����	�	���#�������	������;�:��	��
���:;��6� 3'�	
��� 78� ���� ��������48� 9�� +��� ������� ����������� �����
����������������	���������������&������������������
���	����	������
���	�
�������� ����&���������������� �����������������
	�������� �������
�	������	� 	� ���� (�����	��� #�������	�� +����� +��� �		
	���� 	�
�?����������������8��

�
"�����	���������&����+����	������������������+�	���
������	�����
��
��	��1�
�4� 7��
���� )��
����� �	��  ����� ��������	�� (��	� ��
��	�� .�
9	������@�� )����8� /��� ����	��� ����� ��� ���� #��
��	�� &����
3#
����	�����A�	����	���
��
��4�������������	���������������������
�����+�����
������������	��������	�3'�	
�����:�������4�

�4� �
	����&�+	������*�	��(�����.�#����(��	��������	���������������������
���������+����	�"���	��0� �� �� ���� �
�������� ������+���� �
�������� ��
�������'��������	��������	������������3'�	
�������������4�

�4� )����� �� "�
��� #����� ����� �	�� #
����� .� "	� ������	���
������	����	� +��� �
�������� ��� '������� �	��������	� 3'�	
���
�B��������4�

�
��3� 4(#."�*��

Public Document Pack

Page 47



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
1���5�/����������	
���������������
�������	�������	������
�������������������������������������������
�
���
����������
��
�����6�����
���
�
�

��7� 4%#"/,8�6(#'#-(',���',"/���!%&"�)�4%#"/�7��
/�������������)��
������
���������������������	��	�������
	���@��
��<��������	�	�����������������	��������;������������������	����������
��	�	���������8�
���
1���5�/����������<��������	�	����������	��������
�������������������
�	������������	�	�������������	���8�
�

���� 1��0*��("8���9(%#�	.*(#�**��'"�*��%%,�)�.!0'"���
�
����������	
���CC������������	��������D���,��������������������������
)��
������
����������������������	���	�
������	�������������	��������
*����������)���	�&
��	����)�����(�8�/�������������
��������	�	�����
�	��0��������(�����+�	���
�������	�������*����$���	��	����	�	���
��������	��	��?������������������	���
���������������*��������	��	
��
���������������	���������������
��������������*�)�(�8�
�
9	�����	�������'������@��	=
���������&����	������������	����������	��
����������	��������	��7����-�!�������	��#������
���������	����<�	�����
*�)�(��
�
���
1���5�/�����������	���������	����*��������	��	
����������������
����&
��	����)�����(��������������	������	������������*����������)���	�
�	�����������
��������������(�8�7�+������	��	�������������	������
�	��	
���	�������(��+�����������	��	��
�	�		��������������������
�
�������������	����+������+��������B���%�	
���������
�

���� 1'"���"� �)�1%-',�:%;�&# �#"�6(#'#-����"",� �#"�����<���'#0�����<����
/���&�����	����������������������������������)��
�����	��������	�
����
����������(�����	���*����$���	��	����	�	���#�������	��+�����+���
�		
	�������$���	��	��	��?����������������8�/���������
���	�������
���������	�����*������	���	���	���
	������	�������+���������	���������
�����������
��	��������������+�	���
�������	�������(�����	���#�������	��
�	�������������	��
��	�+����	��������	����������������	�8��
�
/���&��������������	�
������	�����
��������������	����������+��	�����
*���������
	�������������������)��
������	������(�������	�����E	���2
#������������*	�	��*����$���	��	���	��(��		�	���	�C���%�	
���������
�	�����������*����@�������	�����	�	�������������	�8��
�
9��+����������������������*$�����	+���!	+�������������	�������������	�
������	���������
����	�������5#��	��	��(+��6����
������������
�����	�
�����������1?��������������	������������������	�+����+������	�������	��
����������������
�������������������	�8�
�

Page 48



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

"�����������	���+������	����������������������������#�������	���	������
���	����������	����
�������������������	�����������A0��
�����&����	�
���������
����������	�������������	�������
	����	��D�������
���������
�
)���	��	������'������@��	=
����������������	�+�����������	��+�����
���
����+����	�����#�������	�����������������
	��	��+������������	�
�	�������������*����8���
�
/����	���	��������&����+����	�����	���������������#�������	���	�����+���
�������������	�����2������������������	��������'�	�������������	�������	���	��
�������
	�������������	��	���������(�����	���#�������	�����*����8�
�
���
1���.�/���������	��	����������������	�������	��	��	��������
*�������������(��������$�
�����+�������<�	���������������'�	����������	��
��
�����	���	���������
	�������������	��	���������(�����	���#�������	�����
*���������	����
�
�����
�4����
�

���� �&%!%*�0�� !&%;� �#"*�"%�:%,0�#��-&���'&=�	'=�&8��'$���
/���A0��
�����&�����	����������������������������������A	���	��	���	��
7�����
�����
���	�	��������������������������F����$���	�"����(��!�
+��������������	������	����������	�����	��	��(�����������������������	�
����	�������+�������
��	������	����	��"�
���#����������
�
���
1���)�/���������	��	������������������	�����	��������
��������
����	����������	������������	��������������	��+�������	!��	� �	�+��*���
�������������	������	����������������0����	�����F����$���	�"����(��!��
�
���1
�4����>�������
�
4��
�
�

���� �'*"�1��0*���"�#*(%#�'#0��'*"�1��0*�
&+("',��%'0��
/��������������������������	���
����������������	�����������	��
�������������������	��������A����*�����A0��	��	��	������������	�������
�����������������	�+�A����*�����,�������)��8�/��������������
����
�	��������	��������
	���@�����������������	������
��
�����=
�����	������
�����������8�
�
)�����������������������	����	�+���	����������	��	�����+�����+����
�����������
��	������&����@��	��������	�������������8�
�
/���&����	���������0�����	���+������������	����	����	�����	�	����	�����
����	��	���
���������
��������������
����������������������A����*�����
*�	!�)�����<���8�A��������+����������
�	�����������	����������
�	������
��
�����������	���+�����+������=
������	�������������	�
��������
�
�
�����������	���+�����
����	����8�9	��	��
��	�����&����������������
����	��������������������	���������������������8�
�
���
1���5��

Page 49



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�4� /�������������������
	��	����G���������	�����������������
	������

	�����!��������������+�!�	�����A����*�����,�������)�������
�
������H�

�4� /�������������������	�����������	�������������
	������!�	���������	��
�����	��������������������A����*�����,�������)����	�������
�	������
��
�����=
�����	����	�������������	�����+����������	�+	����
��
���������������������H�

�4� /�����������	�������������
	������
����������
�����(
�������
,������+�����	��������	���������	����=
�����	����������A����*�����
,�������)�����		��������
��������	�������	����	���H�

�4� /�������
������������	�����
�����������������������#�
������
����������	��
���
���H�

�4� /���=
������������������������������������	����������+����
���������������	��	����������	��������	����������
�����������
���
�����������������������������������������������	������
��
����	�����A����
*�����A0��	��	����
������
��	����+��8�

�
���� �%.#-(,�	&%?#$(�,0�1'#0��&%9&'  ���

/��������������������������	���
���������������������	��
�������������
�����
	������������������&�+	������*�	��(���������	������������
�����
�	���	�
�����������������	����	�+��
��	��	�*�����������
	����

	�����������+	��������	�8�
�
����������������	�����
������	����������������	��������	�"���	��0���������
������+��������
��������&����'�����������������������	�8�
�
���+�	���	��������	���"���	��0����������
��������������������	��������
�0�����
	����"��������9	������	�(����
���)
�����8:3�4��+�����+���
�	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	������+���
�
���
1���5��
3�4� /���� �������� ��� ����	� �� ���� �����������	�� �� �� &�+	������ *�	��

(�������� ������ 	� ���� ���	������� ���� 
�� �	� ���� ������ �	��
�	�������	�� ����� ������ ������� ��� "���	��0� �� �� ���� �
��������
�����H�

3��4�/�������������������	���������	�2��	��	������������������������������	��
���������������������������������	�"���	��0���������&�+	������*�	��
(�������H�

3���4�/�������������������	��������������������������	��������������������
�����	�	�� A"#A*� (����� �� ��������	�� ������ �� ��� �	���������
�	������&�+	������*�	��(�������H�

3��4�/� 	��� ���� �	��	��	� �� �������� ���� ��=
�����	� �� �+� �����	�	��
+	��2��
��������������� 	� ����"�!���� �	�� �
�<���� �� ���� 	����
��� ������ �� �	����� �
��� ��������	��� �� 
	�����!�� �� ���!���	��
�0����������������������������H�

3�4�/����������2�������	���
	�����������������������������"���������
I
��	�� #��������� (���	������� �� ���� &�+	������ *�	�� (��������
����������H�

3��4�/� 	��� ���� �	������ ���	����� ��� �	����
��	��� �	������	�� �	� ����
��������	������	�����
��	���	��������
����������
���	�+����������

Page 50



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�������� +���� ��� 
	�����!�	� �� ���������� ���� ���	����� ��� ����� ��� ��
�
�������
�����	���
��	����+����	���������H�

3���4� /�������
�����������������	��	���	�����
���	��������������	�����
������������������	����������&����+����	�����	����

�
���:�	
���

����1�����:��������
������������
�
�

���� �'".&',���*%.&-�*�'#0��'*"���;�,%! �#"��,'#�%-. �#"�)��#*!�-"%&@*�
��!%&"��
/��������������������������	���
����������������	�����7��
����
)��
������	�� �������������	��(��	���
��	����	��
��	������9	��������
)�����+���������+�	���	����	��	���0���	���	�������(��	���	��
���������
����(��	���
��	��+���5�
	�68�/���&����+�����=
����������!����
������	����	����
����
	�������������(��	����������8�
�
"������������
���9	��������)�����+���������������������������'�������
�	��������	8�/���&����+��������	���������������	�����������#��
��	��
&����3#
����	�����A�	����	���
��
��4��
��	�������	��������	��������(��
������������	�������������������������8��
�
)�����	���+��������������������������������	����	����������������
��������������
������	�����������	���������������	������*����8�
�
���
1���2�/��������&����	���������	��	���������9	������@��)������
�	��
��	������������	����	���	������	����	��������	������
����
	����
���������7��
����)��
������	�� �������������	��(��	���
��	��3����
#
���������(���	��(���#
������	����	���4��
��
�	����#����	����������
(��		�	���	�����
�����(
�������"������:���������	����������������	���
����������
�
3/�������
��	�������������+����	��������	
���+����	�������������������9	�����
������������	��(��	���
��	��+������	�������������7��
����)��
�����
�	�� �������������	��(��	���
��	�����������������&
���������	��(�����
�����+�!8�/�������������
���������������	���	����
���������������
������������
	������	���	��+���������
	���@��&
������	��(����������+�!�
(����
���)
���4�
�

���� ��;(�?�%$�"/���14
�4'#'9� �#"��&&'#9� �#"*��
/���A0��
�����&�����	������������������������"������	��������A0��
�����
3�
������"�������	��(������	��4������	��
���������!��
	�������������+�
���
��	����	�����	������������	�*������	�����������������	�����������	��
�����	��	�����	����������
�
���������������
��	����	�����	���	�����������
���������+������	�
�����	�	������
�
����������	8�
�
/��������+�����������������������������������������������������	�	����
���������������������"*',�H��	����������������������	������	�������
���������
	���	�����������������A	���	��	���	��7�����
�����
����������8�A0��	������	������	��+�!��������	�
	�����!�	�+����!���
���!���������	�����������+������	��
����������+����	����������
�
���

Page 51



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

������������
��	����	�����	�������������
�������	�
�����
�	��	��
��	��
���
������������	�	����	�	������������	���������	������!�	8�/����+����	��
���	�1�
�4� '���������	��������	�������3�8�8�����	����"*',4�+�����������	���
��������������������
��
����	������	����	�������	�	�������	����	��H�
��

�4� '���������������������	���	���������+����	���������
	������	�����	��
+�����������	�����������������������
��
����	������	����	�������	�	���
����	����	������	��
�����	�	����	���	����	��	���������8�

�
/���&����������������
��	�������������
����+
�������	���
�������	�
���
���������	�����������������	�
�����	��0�������+������0��������	�����������
�������	����	�������	�+�����	����	���+
�������	��	��	����2�������������
	�������	�+�����	����	����������	��������	��8�9	�������	������&����
��������������������	�	���������
��������/�	�	��'�	�����	��,���	�����	��
�	���	������������������#��
��	���	������	�
�����	�������8�
�
���
1���5�/���������������������������	����������+����	�����	�������
�������+�	���+����	�������!�	���+����������	�0������������	�
�����	1�
�4� �� ���� �� �� ��	���� ����	�� ����� 3�8�8� �� ��	���� "*',4� +���� ��

�����	��� �������� ��������� ���
��
��� �	�� ����	����	��� ����	�	���
����	����	��H�,)�

��4� ��� ���� �� ���� ��������� ���	�� �	��������� +����	� ������� �
	���� �	����
+���� �� �����	��� �������� ��������� ���
��
��� �	�� ����	����	���
����	�	��� ����	����	��� �� �	��
��� ��	�	��� �	�� �	����	��	��
��������

�
��2� �;�,%! �#"�%$���?��%.#-(,��%.*�*��

/���������������������������	���	��A	���	��	��J�7�����
�����
�
����������<�	��������	�������������������+��������������������	�+�
�
	�����������������	�0��������������
������	��I
��	��)���	
��"��
	��
3I)"4����
����8�/����������
��������������������������	���	���+����	�����
������������"���	��0����������������	����������������������������������
	�0��������������������8�
�
/���&��������
�����������������������������������	��	������������������

���	����	����������8�)���	��	������������	���������	���������������

��������
�����
����������������	���"���������I
��	�����������
����������������	��������H����������������������������	��
	����!����������
��+�����	�����	���������'�������	�=
����	�	���������
�8�9	�������	������
&����	������������	��������	�����	�������������	�����������������������
��������	��������������@��
��	���	���������������	���������
��+���
�����
����������
��������������	�0�������	�8���
�
���
1���5��
�4� /�������������������	� �� ������������ ���������� ������������	��

�� ����I)"�	�+��
������������� �+����� ��	���������������	� ����
������������������������"���	��0�����	�����
��������������	��	��
�	���
���	�������8�

Page 52



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

��4� /�������������������	������������������������	����I)"�	�+��
����
����������� ����������������������������	���	��A	���	��	��
J�7�����
������ �	� �	�
�����	�+���� ����A0��
�����'������ ���
��������	�� �	�� ���� A�	��� �	�� ���� A0��
����� '������ ���
7�����
������(��		�	���	��#
�����#�������8��

���4� /���� �������� ��� ����	� ���	� �	<����	��� G�8�C���� ���
���� �
���
+�����+���������
����������!�����������������
��	���	�������	�

	�������������	��	��������������
������G��8CC��

�
���1���A�����������
�

��3� ��*!%#*��"%��!."'"(%#�)��,,�&"%#��6(�,0*��
/��������������������	@��#���������
���������������������	��
������
����	������������
����	���
�����������
��������	�����
	����	������
#���������������������K����	�����"�����	�$��	��K���
���	���������������
"�����	������������8�/�������	����	��
�����������������	������������������
�������	@��#��������������A	���	��	���	��7�����
�����������������	��

���	�������	��	������
���	�����+��	������������������������	������
+	��������	���
�
������	��	�	�������������8�
�
"������������
������
����	����������������
	����+����	��
����+����	�����
���������'��������	��������	8�
�
���
1���5���
'B� /���� ���� ����	��� �� �������
����	� �	� ����������"�����	���������	��
���� 	��	�� ����
���	�� ���+��	� ���� �
	���� ������������ �������	��
�
�
���+	��������	�����	��	�	�����������������	����

+B� /�����������	�����������"�����	������������������������	@��#����������
����A	���	��	���	��7�����
�������������������������8�

�
��7� ��!&�**(%#�%$��#"�&�*"�)��#(;�&*("8���-/#(-',��%,,�9��$%&�1��0*��

/���&�����	�����������������������������������������	@��#��������	�����
�
������	����	�A0������	���9	���������������������	�����A�
����	����
���������������	������E	���������/���	������������3E/�4����*�����+����
*�����������
	�������	������������	�����������	�����	�����	������	�+�
"������8�
�
"�����������A0������	���9	������������	��B���7������������+���
������������'�������������	�����	��+��������������������	�����������
(�������	�����E	����#�����������#��������#����8�/����������
��������
&������
�������������
	��������	������	����������	��	���
������
��������	����	������
�
��8�
�
)���	��	������'������@�=
�����������	�����	������������������E/�������
&��������������	�������	����������	��������
�����������+
��������������
	�������
���	��+��������	�����	�����!�������@������	��
���8��
�
9	��	��
��	����������	��������	�����	�������������<���������
�����������������������+����	�����+����������&������!	+�����������	����

Page 53



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

��������
	������+�!���	�����������������������������	�����	��������
�	�
��������	���������+����
����	����8�
�
���
1���)��
�4� /���������	��	�����������������	����
�4� /�����
������������	���������
	��������!�������
���	���������
�����������������0������������	��������������������	����E/����	�
*������	�������	������	����������+�����	�����������������8�

�
���� �/���;�,%! �#"�%$��,,)�/&%.9/��-/%%,*�'"��'&&�4'#%&�'#0��%.#0/'8�)�

1�**%#*�1�'&#�0��
�
����������	
�����:3�4�������A0��
�����&���������	�������D���'�����������
���������������������	@��#���������
����������������������	��'���������
��������	������	������+�	��������������!�	���#��
��	��&����3�������	@��
�	����������4�	��D���#���������������	������������������2���
��������
��������	�����������'�	���	��)
	����8�/�������������
���������������
�����+�&�����7������<������	���������������������	����	��������
#��
��	��&���8�
�
'�������	��������+�!�
	�����!�	����#��
��	��&����3�������	��	��
��������4��	���0�����������	!�����
	������%�������	����������#��
��	��
&����3�������	��	����������4�+��+����	�����	��	���������������	�8�
�
���
1���.��
�4� /���� ���� ������	����	�� ����� ��� #��
��	�� &���� 3�������	� �	��
��������4�������������	��������D���#�����������������	���H��	��

�4� /������������	������	����������������'�	���	��)
	�������<�����
�	���������	�����	������
���+�������������	��������	��������	����

�
��1���
���1������
�
�

�2�� � �#"('�6&(�#0,8��("(�*��
/�������������"�
���#�����#���������	����������������(
�����I������
�
����������<�	��������������	���	�������+���+����������	��������������
5����	���2����	���6����
	�������	��������	������&����������+�!�

	�����!�	��������	�*�������������������	����������	���2����	����*����8�
�
'�����������	����	�������+�	������	���������������	������������	��
����������������
	�������	������������	���������������	��+����������	��	��
����+�!����	��
	�����!�	��	����������������������I�������	�� ������	��
&�����	��I�������*�����(���	������8�
�
���
1���)��
�4� /�	��������������������	����������������	������	���������������
�0�����	���������	��+��������	�����	�*�������	��
��	���������	�����	��
�	������	�����������7I#����	�������	��
	���

�4� /�������������	��������	���2����	����*������������������	�������
�
������������	���������=
��������������������������	�������
�����
����������	�����*���������	����"���	�"����	����

Page 54



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�4� /��������&�����
�����������	�����������������	�����������������
�������	��+����	�������������A0��
���������	���������

�4� /��������#�����������������������=
������������������������+�����
���	��������������������	�2��	�������������������	���2�+���	����
����	�	����	��������������������8�

�
�2�� ��$%& �%$��0.,"��%-(',��'&��'#0��.!!%&"��

/�������������"�
���#�����#���������
����������������������	�����
������
������$���	��	�@�����	�����������������	����������������	���
������	�
A	���	���	�����
�������������
���	�������	��	�*������	���������������
������������
���	�����5&������*��������*����6���������8�
�
9	�������	������������������&�����	���������	�������	���������	����	�
��������������A0��
�����'���������"�
���#���������8��
�
)�������	��	������	������	������	�������������������&����	��������
������	�������0�����	�������������	��	���������
	�����8�
�
���
1���5��
'B� /���������	��	����� �������������	�����������
������������=
�����	���
�����+����������������
������������������������	������
�
����	��=
�	��
��������������������������	�����������	�

+B� /����������������
������������	��������	���
���	�����	�+��
	��	��
����� ��� "�
��� #����� ����� #�������� +����� ��� ���=
������ ���
�����
�	�����������������	��������
����	���������������������

-B� /���� ����2������ �
����� ��� ����	� �� ���� 5#�+� E�� -
� ����6�
�������	� �	�������� ��� ���� *���� $���	��	�� "�������	� �	�� �����
�
������������	� ��� ����������� ��+������� ������� �� �����'(���	����
������������+���	�������������
��

�
����
6���	1�����
���� � ��/I�%"7E")-�������
�
1��������6
����11����

6��1�:�	1�������
���� � �C/I�%"7E")-������3�8��(8'84�
�
3#��
��	��#
�����+����	�����������������	����������������	������8����8�8�	��
�����%�	
��������4�
�
�
�
�

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes of the Previous Meeting - 19th December 2012

	7 Services for Blind and Visually Impaired People in Leeds
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	8 Dementia in Leeds
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	9 Work Schedule - January 2013
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


